Addendum #2 for RFA #67-12 Personal Responsibility Education Program (PREP)

Correction to RFA: .

	The following definition is modified in Part One: Section B.1.e: 
		8 . Youth/Adolescent - An individual who has attained age 10 but has not attained age 20, except in the case of pregnant youth or mothers, which may include women under 21 years of age.

Questions and Answers: 

Question 1: We would like to split the program between two facilities that fall into the same category.  Is that permissible?  Would we have to submit two applications?  The topic of two applications is addressed on page 4 of the RFA, but only if there are facilities that fall into different categories.

Answer 1: If your organization is eligible and operates multiple facilities within a category, funds could be split between multiple facilities. No, you would not have to submit two applications.  

Question 2: Our program does Be Proud! Be Responsible!, which is an evidence based program that is similar to Street Smart. Are Street Smart and Rikers the only two evidence-based programs that can be used for PREP? Can our facility implement Be Proud! Be Responsible!?

Answer 2: Street Smart and Rikers Health Advocacy Program are the only two eligible evidence based programs that may be implemented with funds from this RFA. Other evidence-based programs, including Be Proud! Be Responsible! are not eligible for implementation. Please refer to Part One: Section B-4.a (page 8) of the RFA for more information. 

Question 3: Our organization is eligible to apply for this RFA given we operate a licensed outpatient MH and adolescent Drug and Alcohol program. Does the youth population that receive the education have to be enrolled into one of those programs, or can we also target at risk youth in the community that may not yet be involved with a drug and alcohol or MH program?

Answer 3: No, funds from the RFA are only intended to serve youth enrolled in a program at an eligible organization, not youth in the community who are not enrolled in an eligible program. .  

Question 4: Does cost of the chosen curriculum need to be in the budget or will the curriculum be provided to us if we are awarded the grant? I know training needs to be in the budget so not sure if the curriculum is provided at the time of training.

Answer 4: All costs associated with implementing the program, including the cost of the chosen curriculum should be included in your budget. The Street Smart curriculum is provided as part of the mandatory training from Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), however the Rikers Health Advocacy curriculum training does NOT include the cost of the curriculum and may be included as part of your budget. 

Question 5: In the RFA it says that training on the chosen curriculum will occur within the first 6 months of award. With that given, should applicants plan to have the first 6 months as planning for implementation, which may include hiring of staff and in house agency training requirements? We can then assume we will be ready to begin implementation after 6 months?

Answer 5: The trainings will occur within the first six months of award. Applicants may not implement the curriculum before receiving the training. Therefore the time prior to receiving the trainings may be used as a planning period, which may include hiring staff. 

Question 6: I’m having trouble locating information about the Sex Ed 101 curriculum. Can you direct me to where I can find info? Also, I am unable to find info in much detail about the Riker’s program. What are the costs to buy the 3 “curriculums” (Riker’s, Street Smart, and Sex Ed), and am I correct that those would be allowable grant expenses?

Answer 6: More information on Rikers Health Advocacy Program, including pricing, may be found at the following website: http://www.socio.com/passt10.php. The Street Smart curriculum is not available for purchase. Street Smart is only available by participating in the CDC training, which will be provided by the Department to all applicants who are implementing the Street Smart curriculum. More information on Sex Ed 101 may be found at the following website: http://www.plannedparenthood.org/greater-northern-nj/files/Greater-Northern-New-Jersey/brochure090522.pdf.

Question 7: Would a fiscal agent be able to apply on behalf of a licensed agency as described in Part One: General Information, Section A. Information for Applicants, Page 3, paragraph 4?

Answer 7: No, only applicants meeting the eligibility requirements outline in the RFA as described in the RFA in Part One: Section A. Applicants may use subcontractors to perform some of the deliverables outlined in Part One: Section B-4. 

Question 8: Can a licensed agency as described in Part One: General Information Section A. Information for Applicants Page 3, paragraph 4 submit a letter of intent indicating that they will form a partnership with a fiscal agent and that the fiscal agent would apply on their behalf?

Answer 8: Only organizations meeting the criteria as described in Part One: Section  A are eligible to apply. A fiscal agent may not apply on behalf of an eligible organization. Applicants may use subcontractors to perform some of the deliverables outlined in Part One: Section B-4.

Question 9: Is there a Matched Dollar Requirement?

Answer 9: No, there is no matched dollar requirement. 

Question 10: What is the “provider’s federally approved indirect cost rate schedule”?  Where can that be found?

Answer 10: The Indirect Cost Rate Schedule is an approved agreement between the federal government and the individual provider, if that provider receives federal funding.  This type of agreement outlines the percentage of direct costs that can be charged as indirect costs. If you have entered into an approved agreement with the federal government an Indirect Cost Rate Schedule should be in your possession.

Question 11: Is there a particular geographic area of focus for the program?

Answer 11: No, this is a statewide project within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
